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Auditing Resources

AuditNet   www.auditnet.org/

Audit Serve, Inc.  www.auditserve.com/

Army   http://www.army.mil

Navy    http://www.navy.mil/

Air Force  http://www.af.mil/welcome.shtml

Marine Corps  http://www.hqmc.usmc.mil/

DefenseLink   http://www.defenselink.mil/index.html
Army Audit Agency  http://www.hqda.army.mil/AAAWEB/
Air Force Audit Agency   https://www.afaa.hq.af.mil/domainck/index.shtml

Defense Alamanc   http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/almanac/

Naval Audit Service    http://www.hq.navy.mil/NavalAudit/

Office of the Under Secretary of Defense (Comptroller)  http://www.dtic.mil/comptroller/

European Auditing Research Network www.earnet.uni-essen.de/

Excellence in Audit Education www.excellence-in-audit.com/abas/education.nsf

Federal Program Compliance and Audits http://207.226.10.52/audit/

Inspectors General Auditor Training Institute  www.igati.org/

Intergovernmental Audit Forums  www.auditforum.org/

Internal Auditing World Wide Web  http://www.bitwise.net/iawww/

ITAudit.org  http://www.theiia.org/itaudit/
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Single Audit Library  http://www.ignet.gov/pande/audit/mains.html

Standards & Guidelines for IS Auditing  http://www.isaca.org/standard/stand2.htm

Business Publications: Auditing Articles  www.bpubs.com/Finance_and_Accounting/Auditing/

U.S. General Accounting Office (GAO)  http://www.gao.gov/

Cpa2biz.com  http://www.cpa2biz.com/CS2000/Home/default.htm

CPAhoo.com  http://www.cpahoo.com/

Journal of Accountancy search engine  http://www.journalofaccountancy.com/

Journal of Accountancy   AICPA publication  http://www.aicpa.org/pubs/jofa/joahome.htm

The CPA Letter  http://www.aicpa.org/pubs/cpaltr/index.htm

In Our Opinion  http://www.aicpa.org/members/div/auditstd/opinion/index.htm

The Practicing CPA  http://www.aicpa.org/pubs/tpcpa/index.htm

The Tax Adviser  http://www.aicpa.org/pubs/taxadv/index.htm

Code of Professional Conduct, Bylaws  http://www.aicpa.org/about/index.htm

Financial Management Service  http://www.fms.treas.gov/
U.S. Federal Government Agencies  http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgovall.html

Defense Contract Audit Agency  http://www.dcaa.mil
Chief Financial Officers Council  http://www.cfoc.gov/
Acronymfinder  http://www.acronymfinder.com/

Air Force FAR Site     http://farsite.hill.af.mil/
Public Records    http://www.knowx.com/
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Federal Government Resources on the Web (courtesy of University of Michigan)  http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/federal.html

U.S. Office of Government Ethics  http://www.usoge.gov/home.html

DOD Forms and DOD Report Programs  http://web1.whs.osd.mil/icdhome/icdhome.htm

Army Financial Management     http://www.asafm.army.mil

U.S. Army Publishing Agency  http://www.usapa.army.mil

Government Accounting/Auditing Units Site Seeker   http://www.kentis.com/siteseeker/gaapro.html

GovExec   http://www.govexec.com/

Defense Finance and Accounting Service (DFAS)   http://www.dfas.mil/

Office of the Inspector General (DoD IG)  http://www.dodig.osd.mil
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Regulatory Bodies and Guidance

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants      http://www.aicpa.org/index.htm

Financial Accounting Standards Board    http://accounting.rutgers.edu/raw/fasb/

Governmental Accounting Standards Board    http://accounting.rutgers.edu/raw/gasb/

Public Oversight Board   http://www.publicoversightboard.org/about.htm

US Code   http://www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/

Federal Register   http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html

Federal Acquisition Regulation    http://www.arnet.gov/far/

Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement   http://www.acq.osd.mil/dp/dars/

Defense Acquisition Revolution     http://www.acq.osd.mil/ar/

Federal Accounting Standards Advisory Board (FASAB)  http://www.fasab.gov/

Defense Acquisition Deskbook  http://www.deskbook.osd.mil/default.asp

Government Auditing Standards (the yellow book)   http://www.gao.gov/govaud/ybk01.htm

Federal Audit Clearinghouse    http://harvester.census.gov/sac/

Legislative Information   http://thomas.loc.gov/

Library of Congress  http://lcweb.loc.gov/

FindLaw   http://www.findlaw.com/

CataLaw  http://www.catalaw.com/
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Fraud Resources

Articles on Internal Auditing and Fraud Examination http://www.mrciacfe.cjb.net/

Financial Crimes Enforcement Network   http://www.treas.gov/fincen/

Fraud Defense Network   http://www.frauddefense.com/

Fraud Detectives   http://www.frauddetectives.com/

FraudNet  http://www.auditnet.org/fraudnet.htm

Internet Fraud Complaint Center  http://www1.ifccfbi.gov/index.asp

National Fraud Information Center    http://www.fraud.org/

Inside Fraud Bulletin   http://www.insidefraud.com/

Federal Bureau of Investigation  http://www.fbi.gov/

Fraud Information  
" 

http://www.fraudinformation.com/fraud_links.htm
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Associations
American Accounting Association - Auditing Section   http://raw.rutgers.edu/raw/aaa/audit/

American College of Forensic Examiners   http://www.acfe.com/

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners   http://www.cfenet.com/home.asp

Association of College and University Auditors   http://www.acua.org

Association of Credit Union Internal Auditors   http://www.acuiainc.org/

 Board of Environmental Auditor Certifications   http://www.beac.org/

Information Systems Audit and Control Association   http://www.isaca.org/

Institute of Internal Auditors     http://www.theiia.org/ 

International Federation of Accountants    http://www.ifac.org/

International Auditing Practices Committee   http://www.ifac.org/IAPC/

International Organization of Supreme Audit Institutions   http://www.intosai.org/ 

National Association of Local Government Auditors  http://www.nalga.org/

National Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers and Treasurers     http://www.nasact.org/ 

Society of Financial Examiners    http://www.sofe.org/ 

Government Finance Officers Association     http://www.gfoa.org/

Institute of Management Accountants    http://www.imanet.org/

Association of Government Accountants    http://www.agacgfm.org/

National Contract Management Association  http://www.ncmahq.org/

Association for Financial Professionals    http://www.afponline.org/
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Association of Chartered Accountants in the US    http://www.acaus.org/

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy    http://www.cipfa.org.uk/

CPA Network  http://www.cpanetwork.org/

Financial Management Management Association, International  http://www.fma.org/

Financial Managers Society   http://www.fmsinc.org/

National Society of Accountants   http://www.nsacct.org/

American Society of Military Comptrollers  http://www.asmconline.org/

Association of Governmental Leasing and Finance   http://www.aglf.org/
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Government Search Engines and Sites

FirstGov   http://www.usapa.army.mil

Federal Gateway   http://www.fedgate.org

FedStats    http://www.fedstats.gov

Fed World     http://www.fedworld.gov

Database of Government Web Sites http://ciir2.cs.umass.edu/Govbot/

GAO    http://www.gao.gov
Search Gov    http://searchgov.com

GOVSPOT    http://govspot.com

Government FOIA Websites and Electronic Reading Rooms   http://www.missouri.edu/~foiwww/govurls.html

Government Information Locator Service   http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/gils/index.html

Federal Consumer Information Center   http://www.info.gov/

Goggle.com/Uncle Sam    http://www.google.com/unclesam

usgovsearch.com  http://usgovsearch.northernlight.com/publibaccess/
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Other Search Engines

Reference Desk    http://refdesk.com

Altavista   http://www.altavista.com/

FastSearch  http://www.alltheweb.com/

Ask Jeeves  http://www.alltheweb.com/

DirectHit http://www.directhit.com/

Excite  http://my.excite.com/myexcite/my.jsp

Iwon    http://home.iwon.com/index_gen.html

LookSmart   http://www.looksmart.com/

Lycos   http://www.lycos.com/

Overture  http://www.overture.com/    

Netscape   http://www.netscape.com/

About   http://www.about.com

HotBot   http://hotbot.lycos.com/?query=

NBCi   http://nbci.msnbc.com/nbci.asp

GO   http://infoseek.go.com/

MSN   http://www.msn.com/

Findseeker  http://www.findseeker.com

Dogpile   http://www.dogpile.com/
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Searchbug   http://www.searchbug.com

Yahoo   http://www.yahoo.com/

WebCrawler   http://web.webcrawler.com/d/search/p/webcrawler/

Google   http://www.google.com/

Earthlink   http://www.earthlink.net

Magellan  http://magellan.excite.com/

NorthernLight   http://northernlight.com/

Web Taxi   http://www.webtaxi.com/

Directory Guide   http://www.siteowner.com/dgdefault.cfm

DisInformation   http://www.disinfo.com/

Eblast   http://www.eblast.com/ 

Euroseek   http://www.euroseek.net/
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Certification

Accredited Financial Examiner (AFE)    http://www.sofe.org/

Automated Examination Specialist (AES)    http://www.sofe.org/
Certified Financial Examiner (CFE)    http://www.sofe.org/

Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE)   http://www.cfenet.com/home.asp

Certified Information Systems Auditor (CISA)     http://www.isaca.org/ 

Certified Internal Auditor (CIA)   http://www.theiia.org/

Certified Professional Environmental Auditor (CPEA)   http://www.beac.org/

Certified Public Accountant (CPA)    http://www.aicpa.org/index.htm
Certified Quality Auditor (CQA)   http://www.asq.org/
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